755 PARKS, RECREATION & TOURISM
il =W\ Lincoln Parish Police Jury
oW s+ 945/ Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 5:15 PM

Jack Beard Room | 910 North Trenton Street, Ruston, LA 71270

In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, individuals needing special
accommodations during this meeting should notify the Lincoln Parish Police Jury at
318-513-6200 at least three working days before the meeting.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Glenn Scriber, Chair; TJ Cranford, Logan Hunt, Skip Russell, Annette Straughter

Call to Order
Invocation
Approval of Agenda
Old Business
New Business
1. Discuss and Take Action if Necessary, Veterans Discount
Other Business
Adjournment

The Lincoln Parish Police Jury may choose to go into Executive Session pursuant to State Law.
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Devon Cannon

Item #1.

From: Doug Postel

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Devon Cannon

Subject: FW: Veteran fees at Lincoln parish park

Doug Postel

‘ Parish Administrator

° Lincoln Parish Police Jury
LlIlCOln P.O. Box 979

PARISH POLICE JURY Ruston, LA 71273

Office Phone 318.513.6200
Office Fax 318.513.6209

From: RODNEY JOHNSON

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:22 PM

To: Glenn Scriber

Subject: Fwd: Veteran fees at Lincoln parish park

Thank you for visiting with me on the phone today. As | stated during our conversation, a group of
veterans and | would like to request that the police jury consider waiving the Lincoln Parish Park
entrance fee to Lincoln parish veterans who produce adequate documentation that they have been
honorably discharged from the armed forces of the United States.

Last year the state legislature made a provision for veterans to have a notation entered on their state ID
or driver’s license indicating honorable service upon presenting a form DD214 attesting an honorable
discharge. This could be used by the park staff to determine veteran status or in the absence of this a
copy of the Veterans DD214. The Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries allows a special 5 day
deer season for Louisiana veterans who can produce a DD214 indicating honorable service.

| don’t believe this would have a significant impact on the park revenue due to the dwindling number
of veterans in the parish and the fact that many WW2, Korea and Vietnam veterans are reaching the

age where they are no longer able to take advantage of the park facilities.

| was told, but have not been able to verify, that legislation was introduced in the state legislature this
year that exempts Louisiana veterans from state park entrance fees.

We are only requesting that entrance fees be waived, not any other fees.

The park is something we should all take pride in but for some the entrance fee does limit the
frequency they can use the facilities.

Thank you for considering this petition. We appreciate the work you do to make Lincoln Parish a truly
great place to live.

With best regards,
Rodney Johnson
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